VILLAGE OF SPRINGVILLE
PLANNING BOARD MINUTES
 
March 24, 2026                              7:00 P.M.

A meeting of the Planning Board of the Village of Springville was held at the Village Municipal Building, 65 Franklin St. Springville, New York at the above date and time. Present were:

                        Chairman:                                                         Bob Muhlbauer 
                        Members:					  Barb Lipka                                                                           
                                                                          Greg Keyser 
                                                                          Brett Landsman
                                                                           
                                                                           
Building Inspector/ CEO:        	              John Baker 

		Clerk:					              Julie Nunweiler   
                                                                             
                        Liaison                                                              Russ Belscher                                                                        
                                                                                                 
                                                                         
                    
                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                
After the Pledge of Allegiance, Chairman Muhlbauer called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm.

Tonight, on the agenda, the Planning Board is addressing a continuation of the site plan for Wendys on S. Cascade Dr. See attachment A-1

Chairman Muhlbauer explained that the board wanted to have contact with the engineer regarding the driveway to make sure it was safe and acceptable before making a final decision. Mr. Jeffrey Wereski came forward to represent Mr. Joe Roosa as he was out of town. Member Greg Keyser said that the road access concerns were addressed by the towns engineer and he had no concerns. He explained that S. Cascade was a state road but was turned over to the town a few years ago. He did mention that he would like to see a traffic study and perhaps a speed reduction in the future.  Chairman Muhlbauer asked CEO John Baker about SEQR, he said it was resubmitted and is an unlisted action and a negative declaration. Chairman Muhlbauer asked if any of the board members had any questions or concerns with the plan and if none would ask for a motion to approve the site plan. Member Greg Keyser made the motion, seconded by Member Barb Lipka all in favor, none opposed.  

Chairman Muhlbauer asked for a motion to vote on Wendys Site plan S. Cascade Dr.

Page 2
Planning Board
March 24, 2026 

Member Greg Keyser made the motion, seconded by Member Barb Lipka, all in favor none opposed.



The vote went as follows:

· Bob Muhlbauer                            aye
· Greg Keyser                                  aye
· Barb Lipka                                    aye
· Brett Landsman                            abstained


Application approved.


Next on the agenda is Public Hearing # 11211 Site Plan Review SYI Community Center 79 S. Buffalo St.

Mr. Dan Stevens the president of SYI came forward and asked Hillary Georgi, the architect to present the site plan. Chairman Muhlbauer explained that no decision could be made tonight as we are still waiting to hear back from the County. At this time Hillary came forward and invited Mr. Tom Reynolds who is the engineer to also come forward to review the site work and answer any questions the board may have. The plan is to consolidate two existing sites operated by SYI at the S. Buffalo St. property. The plan consists of a demo plan removing existing buildings (See  attachment A-2) The center will be 18,000 square feet, keeping the existing pool with a new building next to it which will include a High School regulation size gym, new locker room, cafeteria/kitchen, office, conference room and recreation areas. (See attachment A-3)
 Tom Reynolds explained that there would be two access points and a loop to allow buses to pick up and drop off and for any firetrucks and emergency vehicles. The building will be sprinklered and utilities would include a new water service and an upgraded pump station. Drainage would include storm water management with a dry holding area to collect any storm water. (See attachment A-4)
Member Greg Keyser asked about the occupancy of the gym.? Hillary Georgi answered 150 people, He also questioned how many parking spaces, and if they would be lit at night as well as
the outdoor basketball court and asked that they keep neighbors in mind when considering the 
Page 3
Planning Board Meeting 
February 24,2026

type of lighting.

Hillary Georgi answered that there would be 51 parking spaces and that they are planning to have it lit as well as the basketball court.
Member Greg Keyser said if the municipal lot will be used for additional parking a crosswalk should be considered. 
He also questioned the storage sheds and asked about the storage of pool chemicals. He said there is a limit of how much chlorine is allowed and they may want to check on that. He also asked about snow removal and dumpster placement. Hillary said she believes there will be an area towards the front and that the site plan shows dumpster placement. Member Greg Keyser asked if they were financing this or getting grants and was told grants. 

Member Brett Landsman asked that the width of the sidewalks be able to accommodate emergency vehicles access. He also asked them what they are planning to heat with and was told gas.
.
Chairman Muhlbauer asked for any public comments at this time.

There was a question about whether having one driveway would be safer and was told to keep pick up and drop off moving smoothly two would work better.

Terry Skelton who lives on Woodward Ave. was there on behalf of his neighbor who could not attend but was concerned about the drainage as his backyard is next to the SYI property. Mr. Skelton said that with what the plan shows and what was explained he feels there would be no issues and will let him know.

Chairman Muhlbauer thanked Hillary for the presentation and said that CEO Baker would be in touch when we get an answer back from the County.
. 
Next on the agenda is an informational meeting with no action to be taken regarding the property at 206 Elk St.

Matt Dubois from Block & Longo and Jake Metzger from Metzger Engineering  were on hand to address the board about a proposal they are working on which they feel both the neighbors and board will be much happier with as compared to the plan they presented a few years ago which was for multifamily home development that would have required rezoning.. The new plan they are working on is for seventy-one single family homes with a much lower density. 

Page 4                                                                                                                                            Planning Board and    
March 24, 2026 
       .
This site is like a pie shape and will require a frontage relief as most of the lots will be about 75 feet with a few being 60 feet which is less than the required 85 feet. Member Brett Landsman also mentioned that he was opposed to the original plan but appreciates the hard work put into this new plan to make it better.
Member Greg Keyser said he is looking forward to a visual of the site plan and asked if the plans will include sidewalks as to make it walkable to downtown.   
Chairman Muhlbauer asked for any public comments at this time.
The concerns discussed were:
· How many entrances would there be?
· The need for a traffic study to keep school bus safety in mind.
· Construction site truck traffic
· Streetlights
· Tree requirements
· Storage of topsoil
· Sidewalks 
Chairman Muhlbauer thanked the public for their concerns as well as Mr. Dubois and Mr. Metzger for listening and taking these concerns into consideration. He said there are still many details to work out and will look forward to meeting again. 
Next, Chairman Muhlbauer asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the February 24, 2026 meeting. Motion was made by Member Greg Keyser, seconded by Brett Landsman. All in favor none opposed.
With nothing else on the agenda, Chairman Muhlbauer asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:00 p.m. Member Barb Lipka made the motion, seconded by Brett Landsman. All in favor none opposed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Julie Nunweiler
                                                                                                  
 





